Dear Professor

L

my return from New York this
morning I found awaiting me vonr letiter of November 15th.
’lease i hat his appointment was
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I have not made a final decision
Dem rtment of Animal Husbandry.
me that he had made clear to both
rofessor Crampiton what their duties
matter was finally settled. What
you would be %o ask both Ness and
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Faculty meetings until firther notice.
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: Principal.
P,8« In New York yesterday I saw President Murray of
Sakkatchewan University who $old me that he had seen
President Klineck in Toronto and learned that the latter
intended to visit Macdonald College. If he does so, will
you plegse tell him that I would like to see him,




